JERRY L. HAMILTON

Wagner & Brown

Oil & Gas Producers
Suite 1200 The Summit
300 N. Marienfeld
P. 0. Box 1714
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

Petroleum Engineer

May 6, 1988

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division A< iga . /
P.0.Box 2088 K-d432¢ A
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: David catanach

Re: W&B Application to Expand
Existing Disposal Interval
Soldier Hill "AE" State #1-C
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is an original and one copy of our application to
expand the saltwater disposal interval in the above
referenced well. Currently we are disposing into the
Devonian (11,224’-11,234’). We want to expand this interval
to incorporate everything from 6,0007-11,234".

According to our telephone conversation of this date, the
hearing has been set in Santa Fe, New Mexico on June &, 1983

Sincerely,

WAGNER & BROWN
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Z Jerry Hamilton,

Engineer
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(915) 682-7936



